

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 21, 1957

Gilbert, White & Gilbert
Bishop Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTENTION: L. C. White

Re: Roy E. Timmons - State of New
Mexico Claim No. 326 638,
File No. 2888

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Roy E. Timmons has plugged and abandoned both the Tixier No. 1 and the John Doe No. 1, both located in the SE/4 NE/4 Section 2, Township 20 North, Range 30 East, Harding County, New Mexico. Although the pits were not leveled and the location was not cleared of all junk, we have received a letter from Mr. Timmons advising that the locations offer, "no hazard to the landowner, and as the landowner, I hereby waive anything that would be classified as junk or restoring surface in any way."

Inasmuch as the work performed and the waiver received constitute full compliance with Commission Rules and Regulations and with Order 1-630 dated May 12, 1955, this is to advise that the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland Bond No. 42 75 246 is this date being cancelled by the Commission.

Very truly yours,

Daniel S. Nutter
Petroleum Engineer

DSN:bp

Oil-Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Md.
604 Equitable Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Roy E. Timmons
1686 East 46th St.
Denver, Colorado

Oil Conservation Commission:
Artesia, Aztec, Hobbs

C
O
P
Y

add
correction
to this matter
in the file